



**MINUTES OF THE ANNUAL PARISH MEETING**  
**held at**  
**ARCA Hall, THANINGTON WITHOUT**  
**on**  
**Wednesday May 18<sup>th</sup> 2022**

**PRESENT:** - Councillors G. Page, Clerk Susannah Jung.

**Visitors** – Cllr Michael Northey (KCC), Cllr Derek Maslin, (CCC), Cllr David Smith, Cllr Terry Davis, Cllr Terry Maple, Cllr Toni Baker, Cllr Adrian Baker. Cllr A. Grover, Cllr Susan Kilczewski, Cllr Ken Stokes

**CHAIRMAN:** - Councillor Graham Page

**1) WELCOME:**

Cllr. Graham Page welcomed all to this meeting and expressed appreciation of the support. He introduced the guest speaker Nick White from St Nicholas Church

**2) APPOINTMENT OF CLERK:**

It was agreed that Susannah Jung, Clerk to the Parish Council, should take the Minutes of the Meeting.

**3) APOLOGIES:**

**4) MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING:**

The Clerk issued all parishioners with a copy of the Minutes of the last meeting, they had been approved at the TWPC meeting May 2019

**5) NOTICE CALLING THIS MEETING:**

The Clerk confirmed that a notice had been posted on various Parish notice boards and they had been sent to the Parish organisations.

**6) GUEST SPEAKER**

Speaker Nick White, resident Vicar at St Nicholas Church

**7) MATTERS ARISING from Speaker**

Chairman thanked Nick for his presentation.

**8) CHAIRMANS REPORT:**

Cllr Graham Page gave his report as per attached.

**9) FINANCIAL STATEMENT:**

The Chairman referred to the Balance Sheet provided on the back of the agenda. He worked through all the items of the Receipts and Payments columns, giving explanations on each of the items. He invited question. There were none. Proposed by Graham Page seconded by Adrian Baker . He thanked the Clerk for preparing the accounts.

**10) Presentation by Cllr Dave Smith on the Thanington Neighbourhood Plan**

**11) REPORTS:**

a. St Nicholas Church

No report had been given

- b. Kent County Council  
Cllr Mike Sole unable to attend
- c. W.I.
  
- d. HCA
  
- e. ARCA
  
- f. TNRC Report read on TNRC behalf by clerk S Jung

Reports are recorded in Parish records

The Chairman then asked if there were any other Parish organisations wishing to report.

12) **QUESTIONS FROM THE FLOOR / ANY OTHER BUSINESS**

- a) How does the NP get submitted for inclusion of the Canterbury Local Plan?
- b) Complaints about the CCC website, information difficult to find
- c) Questions about information available on parish notice board, for those who don't have access to the internet

13) **CLOSURE:** The Chairman declared the meeting closed at 20:40

Refreshments